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Grocott, David 

From: Peter.Lawson @ sth.nhs.uk 

Sent: 19 May 2006 08:13 

To: Grocott, David 

Subject: Rochester 

Attachments: BJC 94 - summary.doc; BJC 92 - summary.doc; BJC 93 - summary.doc; BJC 91 - 
summary.doc; Rochester - JR21 .doc; Rochester - JC94.doc 

Dear Dave 
I attach my summaries for BJC 91-94. Also attached are my notes for the last 2. Anne and I agree grades 
except for Nat G. She goes for 2C and I go for 2B. I think he is somewhere between the 2 but if you need us 
to agree I will change to 2C (although it has been 6 months since I last looked at the records). He wasn’t or~e 
of the worst we looked at but it was poor medical practice. Let me know if you need any further details or 
records. 

Best wishes 

Peter 

<<BJC 94 - summary.doc>> <<BJC 92 - summary.doc>> <<BJC 93 - summary.doc>> <<BJC 91 - 
summary.doc>> <<Rochester - JR21 .doc>> <<Rochester - JC94.doc>> 

Peter Lawson 
Consultant Physician and Geriatrician 

Northern General Hospital 

Sheffield 

$5 7AU 

19/05/2006 


